July 1930 avenue. LAWN BOWLERS MARK OPENING NEW CLUB-HOUSE New Club-House of East Kildonan Lawn Bowling Club Formally Opened Saturday - Many Visitors Attracted to Greens on Auspicious Occasion The greens of the East Kildonan lawn bowling club, ideally situated on the river side of the Henderson Highway at Helmsdale avenue, accommodated a large number of resihe. dents Saturday afternoon, more than va. whom enjoyed their first one of WI game in pursuit of the "jack." Many $\mathbf{a}\mathbf{b}$ favorable comments were heard upon the happy choice of a location and W1 Wt the condition of the greens generally. Indeed the whole venture, proοī viding as it does for the entire comar munity a further avenue of social W: intercourse and healthful recreation, gε reflects creditably upon those who S bc promoted it. r, The greens will accommodate 64 fo e players, and the lighting arrangeì; ment over each is of the most im-2 m proved type, more than one of the participants Saturday afternoon exla Y h٤ pressing the opinion the green was 1fa one of the best lighted in the neighc. 1borbood. The new club-house, measuring h٠ 16-ft.x32-ft., and situated on the north side of the green, was open ŗfor inspection. The ladies' quarters = r-1 are on the main floor, with kitchen to the rear, while the men repair to S' **r**the full basement to reach their), apportioned quarters. In the course fi: of the afternoon refreshments were sì ž served by the ladies. a١ The officers of the club are: Mr. t. Underwood, president; Everitt, secretary; and t- $\bar{f y}$ Gerald E. Roxborough, treasurer. 9. Mida A 3 Maylor.

sa op

Βi do

bo bу

W'E

da

mo Cì

W(

ge no

tie

ot. ch th

Sept 1930 OFFICIAL OPENING OF LAWN BOWLING GREENS Greens of East Kildonan Lawn Bowling Club, Helmsdale Ave. to be Opened on Saturday An interesting coremony will be witnessed Saturday afternoon at 2.45, when the greens of the East Kildonan lawn bowling club, located

. C-

a.

..

y

١.

at the intersection of Henderson Highway and Helmsdale avenue, will be officially opened. The greens. with a picturesque background and e furnished with a finely equipped club-house, are the first to be laid out in the community, and have been g open for several months, attracting large numbers of interested participants.

The club has shown remarkable

progress in the few months during

which play has been in progress, and

MEAT: MARKET

(Old City), 1-Ib. jar... JAM (St. Williams), 56-oz, tin CORN STARCH (Canada pure), 3 pkgs. for..... LUX.

14 - 15 tin

JAM, W-i-l-d Strawberry

per pkg. visitors to the grounds are impressed with the entire environment and the fine spirit which prevails. The club

ムマし

29c

49c

is officered by Mr. Thos. Underwood, president: Mr. A. J. Taylor, vicepresident: Mr. Basil Everitt, secretary; and Mr. G. Roxborough, treasurer.

Saturday's ceremony will, it is

expected, be marked by the presence

of Hon. John Bracken, who officially

opens the greens, and members of

his cabinet. A number of bowlers from other clubs, including rinks from Brandon, Dauphin and other outside points, are expected to be present, in addition to members of other city clubs and officials of the Manitoba lawn bowling association. The officials of the club urge any in the community interested in the

PHONE 502 078

The new tunnel between Detroit and Windsor is onen and it's quite

promotion of this sport to feel free to attend. A large attendance of enthusiastic bowlers is looked for.